Tammy Hodgman

From: Barry A. Tibbetts

Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2021 4:14 PM

To: Amanda L. Lessard; Tammy Hodgman

Cc: Barry A. Tibbetts

Subject: Fwd: MMA Municipal Intern Scholarship Award Drawing Notice (On behalf of Steve
Gove)

FYI,

Tammy we should put this on the next agenda.
Thanks Barry

Barry A. Tibbetts. MBA

Town of Windham

Town Manager
batibbetts@windhammaine.us
207.892.1907 ext 1121
207.468.3448

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rebecca Lambert <RLambert@memun.org>

Subject: MMA Municipal Intern Scholarship Award Drawing Notice (On behalf of Steve
Gove)

Date: March 19, 2021 at 2:56:03 PM EDT

To: "BaTibbetts@windhammaine.us" <BaTibbetts@windhammaine.us>

Cc: "Stephen W. Gove" <sgove@memun.org>, "davidnadeau@windhammaine.us"
<davidnadeau@windhammaine.us>

Please find below a letter on behalf of MMA Executive Director Steve Gove regarding the MMA
Municipal Intern Scholarship Award drawing.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Best,
Rebecca

A

Maine Municipal Association




March 19, 2021

Mr. Barry Tibbetts, Manager
Town of Windham

8 School Road

Windham, ME 04062-4899

Dear Barry:

| am pleased to inform you that the Town of Windham was selected in the random drawing to
receive a $2,000 Maine Municipal Association (MMA) Municipal Intern Scholarship award. The
award will be presented to the Town of Windham at the conclusion of the summer internship
program through the Margaret Chase Smith Policy Center (MCSPC) Government Summer Intern
Program in August 2021.

At the MMA Executive Committee meeting on March 18, 2021, four MMA member municipalities
were randomly selected from the eight municipalities that submitted a letter of intent to hire a
summer intern through the MCSPC program. These municipalities—Town of Chelsea, Town of
China, Town of Readfield and Town of Windham—will each receive the $2,000 award as part of
MMA’s HoMEtown Careers initiative to promote municipal jobs and careers.

The MMA Executive Committee thanks your municipality for entering MMA Municipal Intern
Scholarship Award drawing and for your commitment to promote municipal careers by hiring a
summer intern. We wish you and your municipal intern the best of luck.

Best regards,

Steve Gove
Executive Director

Cc: David Nadeau, Chair Council

Rebecca J. Lambert

Executive Office Administrative Assistant
Maine Municipal Association

60 Community Drive, Augusta, ME 04330

TEL 1-800-452-8786 or (207) 623-8428 ext. 2307
FAX (207) 626-3358
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